House Committee

COMMITTEE MINUTES for EDUCATION

Date: March 3, 2016 Location: RM 102, Sup. Ct. Consult

Convened: *3:00 PM*

Adjourned: 3:35 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Jorgensen-CH, Gassman-VC, Ruff-RM, Abdul-Samad, Brown-

Powers, Byrnes, Cohoon, Dolecheck, Forristall, Fry, Gaines, Hanson, Hanusa, Highfill, Koester, Mascher, Moore, T., Sieck, Staed, Stanerson, Steckman,

Winckler

Absent:

Excused: Representative Salmon

Representative Jorgensen (CH) called the committee to order at 3:01 pm Roll was taken.

The minutes from the previous meeting were approved.

The Chair assigned the following bills:

<u>SF 2163</u>: Highfill-CH, Moore, T., Winckler <u>SF 2225</u>: Stanerson-CH, Koester, Cohoon

The committee recessed at 3:05 pm for party caucuses.

The committee reconvened at 3:24 pm.

Representative Jorgensen (CH) recognized Representative Byrnes for opening remarks on SF 2205 (A bill for an act relating to varsity interscholastic athletic contests and athletic competitions eligibility limitations for pupils who participate in open enrollment, and including effective date and retroactive applicability provisions). After discussion, the Chair recognized Representative Byrnes for closing remarks on SF 2205. Representative Byrnes moved SF 2205. The bill passed with a roll call vote of 22 ayes to 0 nays with one absent or not voting (Salmon). Having received a constitutional majority, the bill will move to the floor.

Representative Jorgensen (CH) recognized Representative Sieck for opening remarks on SF 2234 (A bill for an act relating to the credit hours of educational assistance under the national guard educational assistance program). After discussion, the Chair recognized Representative Sieck for closing remarks on SF 2234. Representative Sieck moved SF 2234. The bill passed with a roll call vote of 22 ayes to 0 nays with one absent or not voting (Salmon). Having received a constitutional majority, the bill will move to the floor.

Representative Jorgensen (CH) recognized Representative Moore, T. for opening remarks on <u>SJR 2006</u> (A joint resolution nullifying an administrative rule by the board of educational examiners establishing a special education endorsement and specializations and including effective date provisions). After discussion, the Chair recognized Representative Moore, T. for closing remarks on <u>SJR 2006</u>. Representative Moore, T. moved <u>SJR 2006</u>. The bill passed with a roll call vote of 22 ayes to 0 nays with one absent or not voting (Salmon). Having received a constitutional majority, the joint resolution will move to the floor.

Representative Jorgensen (CH) recognized Representative Highfill for opening remarks on <u>SJR</u> 2007 (A joint resolution nullifying administrative rules increasing fees assessed by the board of educational examiners and including effective date provisions). After discussion, the Chair recognized Representative Highfill for closing remarks on <u>SJR</u> 2007. Representative Highfill moved <u>SJR</u> 2007. The bill passed with a roll call vote of 22 ayes to 0 nays with one absent or not voting (Salmon). Having received a constitutional majority, the joint resolution will move to the floor.

As there was no other business to come before arise.	ore the committee, Representative Sieck moved to
The committee adjourned at 3:32 pm	
•	
Representative Ron Jorgensen	_
	_
Nolan Bursch , Committee Secretary	